Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 11:41 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Evan Ross, Lobbyist, North Miami Beach (Gifts) Revised INQ 16-245

Revised INQ 16-245 Ross

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Saturday, October 29, 2016 12:32 PM

To: Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <perezmd@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-
Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>

Subject: Revised INQ 16-245 Evan Ross,Lobbyist, North Miami Beach (Gifts)

Mr. Evan Ross, a lobbyist who lobbies in the City of North Miami Beach, inquired concerning whether he may give a
wedding gift to Arthur Sorey, Deputy City Manager for the City of Miami Beach. Mr. Ross explained that he is a personal
friend of Mr. Sorey and has been invited to attend Mr. Sorey’s wedding, where he expects to provide him with a
wedding gift. | explained to Mr.Ross that there was no prohibition under Section 2-11.1(e) of the County Ethics Code
that would prevent him from giving such a gift to Mr. Sorey, where it is being provided merely as a wedding present and
not in connection with any action to be taken by Mr. Sorey in his official position. | cautioned him, however, that, in
view of the prohibition in Section 112.3148, Florida Statutes, against any lobbyist providing a gift in excess of $100 to
any public official who is required to file financial disclosure with the State or who is involved in procurement, and in
whose government agency the lobbyists lobbies, it would b advisable to limit the gift’s value to $100 or less.

Joseph M. Centorino

Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

ethics.miamidade.gov




Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 11:40 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Evan Ross, Lobbyist, North Miami Beach (Gifts) INQ 16-245

INQ 16-245 Ross

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 5:48 PM

To: Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <perezmd@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-
Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>

Subject: INQ Evan Ross INQ 16-245 Evan Ross, Lobbyist, North Miami Beach (Gifts)

Mr. Evan Ross, a lobbyist who lobbies in the City of North Miami Beach, inquired concerning whether he may give a
wedding gift to Arthur Sorey, Deputy City Manager for the City of Miami Beach. Mr. Ross explained that he is a personal
friend of Mr. Sorey and has been invited to attend Mr. Sorey’s wedding, where he expects to provide him with a
wedding gift. | explained to Mr.Ross that there was no prohibition under Section 2-11.1(e) of the County Ethics Code
that would prevent him from giving such a gift to Mr. Sorey, where it is being provided merely as a wedding present and
not in connection with any action to be taken by Mr. Sorey in his official position. | cautioned him, however, that, in
view of the prohibition in Section 112.3148, Florida Statutes, against any lobbyist providing a gift in excess of $100 to
any public official who is required to file financial disclosure with the State or who is involved in procurement, and in
whose government agency the lobbyists lobbies, it would b advisable to limit the gift’s value to $100 or

less. Additionally, the City of North Miami Code Section 2-78, which prohibits lobbyists from making any non-nominal
expenditure for the benefit of an elected official or employee of the City “for the purpose of lobbying,” would not apply
where the purpose of the gift is as a wedding gift and not for the purpose of lobbying.

Joseph M. Centorino

Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

ethics.miamidade.gov




